

BUCKS COUNTY AREA SERVICES
MAY 19, 1986

THE MEETING STARTED AT 3:35 WITH THE READING OF THE SERENITY PRAYER AND THE 12 TRADITIONS. THE MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING WERE READ, 2ND AND PASSED.

GROUP REPORTS

SUNDAY-

GOOD FRIENDS GROUP-G.S.R. NOT PRESENT.
NEVER HELD BUSINESS MEETING.

STAIRWAY TO SERENITY GROUP-G.S.R. NOT PRESENT.
THE MEETING IS GOING WELL BUT COULD USE BOTH PEOPLE AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT.

SURVIVAL GROUP-G.S.R. NOT PRESENT.
THE MEETING IS GOING WELL.

MONDAY-

NEW WAY GROUP-G.S.R. NOT PRESENT.
THE MEETING IS GOING WELL.

YOUNG PEOPLES GROUP-BILL M.
THE MEETING IS GOING WELL AND HAS NEW OFFICERS. COULD USE FINANCIAL AND PEOPLE SUPPORT.

TUESDAY-

ONE DAY AT A TIME GROUP-DANNY
THE MEETING IS GOING FINE.

WEDNESDAY-

HOLLAND GROUP-ALISON
CHANGED FORMAT TO PAMPHLET DISCUSSION. NEEDS SUPPORT FROM PEOPLE.

BRISTOL GROUP-JIM

THE MEETING IS GOING FINE AND ALL POSITIONS ARE FILLED.
DONATION-\$19.00

THURSDAY-

TAG TOPIC GROUP-ANDY
THE MEETING IS GOING FINE AND HAS ALL OFFICERS.

HOPE WITHOUT DOPE GROUP-PEGGY
THE MEETING IS GOING WELL.
DONATION-\$10.18

FRIDAY-

CHANGING TIMES GROUP-DAVE K.
THERE HAS BEEN A PROBLEM WITH GETTING THE KEYS. THIS HAS CAUSED CANCELLATION OF MEETINGS.

5TH TRADITION GROUP-MARK

THE MEETING IS GOING WELL BUT NEEDS PEOPLE AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT.

BUCKS COUNTY AREA SERVICES
MAY 19, 1986

SATURDAY-

FRIENDSHIP GROUP-JEFF

THE MEETING IS GOING WELL BUT NEEDS SUPPORT AT THE BUSINESS MEETING. THERE HAS BEEN A PROBLEM WITH LOITERING BEFORE AND AFTER THE MEETING. ALSO A NON-SMOKING MEETING.

DONATION-\$30.00

JOE F. READ A REPORT OF THE RESULTS OF THE WORLD SERVICE CONFERENCE. ANYONE WISHING A COPY OF THE MINUTES SHOULD CONTACT JOE F.

OLD BUSINESS

HOTLINE CONTACT SHEETS NEED TO BE TURNED IN.

THE ISSUE OF WHETHER H&I SHOULD BE SELF SUPPORTING OR SUPPORTED BY THE AREA WAS TAKEN BACK TO THE GROUPS AND WAS VOTED ON. 9 GROUPS VOTED THAT THE AREA SUPPORT H&I. 2 GROUPS ABSTAINED.

ALL GROUPS WERE ASKED IF THEY WOULD BE WILLING TO TAKE H&I COMMITMENTS. THE FOLLOWING GROUPS AGREED TO HELP: FRIENDSHIP, CHANGING TIMES, HOPE WITHOUT DOPE, BRISTOL, ONE STEP AT A TIME, STAIRWAY TO SERENITY. ALL OTHER GROUPS DID NOT VOTE.

SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS

LITERATURE REVIEW-TERRI S.-

FIRST COMMITTEE MEETING WILL BE HELD MAY 20, AT 7:00. CURRENTLY WORKING ON THE PAMPHLETS "I AM AN ADDICT", "STAYING CLEAN ON THE OUTSIDE", AND "WORKING ON THE 4TH STEP". PLAN TO START WORKING ON THE BOOK "IT WORKS, HOW AND WHY".

H&I-BABS-

-RIVERSIDE OUTPATIENT NEEDS A CHAIRPERSON FOR THURSDAYS.

-YOUTH DEVELOPMENT MAX. AND MIN. NEEDS SUPPORT.

ALL OTHER MEETINGS ARE GOING WELL. STARTING NEW MEETING AT EASTERN STATE SCHOOL, TUESDAYS 8:30 TO 9:30. WILL BE REQUESTING TWO (2) BASIC TEXTS FOR THIS MEETING. COMMITTEE ELECTED G.S.R. TO ATTEND REGIONAL MEETING. ALSO ELECTED A CO-CHAIRPERSON AND A LITERATURE CO-CHAIRPERSON. COMMITTEE NEEDS SUPPORT.

UNITY-AL R.-

UNITY DAY PLANNED FOR JULY 26 AT HOLY GHOST PREP. SCHOOL. THERE WILL BE WORKSHOPS ON TRADITIONS, SPONSORSHIP, H&I, P.I., LITERATURE REVIEW, ETC. STARTS AT 11:00 TIL ? BIKE HIKE TENTATIVELY PLANNED FOR JUNE 14. WILL KNOW THIS WEEK ON DEFINITE DATE. FLYERS WILL BE OUT SOON.

BUCKS COUNTY AREA SERVICES
MAY 19, 1986

TREASURY-DANNY-

CASH- 134.50
EXPENDITURES- 209.50
DONATIONS- 58.00
CHECKING- 107.00
NEW BALANCE- 241.50

LITERATURE-DAVE C.-

SPENT 334.13 ON SUPPLIES LAST MONTH. 33.00 ON HAND. GOOD
SUPPLY OF EVERYTHING.

HOTLINE-MELISSA-

WENT TO PHILA. HOTLINE MEETING MAY 8. CURRENTLY CHANGING
FORMAT FROM ANSWERING SERVICE TO DIRECT CONTACT WITH
RECOVERING ADDICT. NEED PEOPLE TO TAKE 12 HOUR COMMITT-
MENTS TO ANSWER CALLS. NEXT MEETING MAY 18, 7:30, AT
1912 WELSH RD.

A.S.R. RERPORT-JEFF-

NEW P.I. CHAIRPERSON AND SECRETARY ELECTED. NOMINATIONS FOR
CO-CHAIRPERSON AND R.S.R. ARE OPEN; ELECTIONS WILL BE HELD
IN JULY. WORKING ON STARTING A REGIONAL UNITY COMMITTEE.
REGIONAL UNITY DAY AT HOLY GHOST PREP. 7-26-86. G.P.R.S.O
INC. BYLAWS WILL BE REVIEWED IN JULY, BUCKS NEEDS TO NOM-
INATE A REPRESENTATIVE FOR THIS. SO. PHILA. GROUP (DIXON
HOUSE) HAS BEEN DROPPED FROM THE REGIONAL MEETING LIST FOR
TRADITION VIOLATIONS. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT Y.D.C. MEETING
NOT BE PUT ON MEETING LIST BECAUSE IT HAS NO 7TH TRADITION.

PUBLIC INFORMATION-BILL D.

POSTERS ARE STILL AVAILABLE. STILL TRYING TO SPEAK IN AREA
SCHOOLS. ANYONE WISHING TO GET INVOLVED PLEASE CONTACT
BILL D.

NEW BUSINESS

DAVE MOTIONS THAT AREA ORDER SUBSCRIPTIONS TO N.A. WAY (1 PER
GROUP). 2ND AND TABLED FOR LATER DISCUSSION.

DAVE MOTIONS \$20.00 TO H&I FOR BASIC TEXTS. 2ND AND PASSED.

JIM MOTIONS TO TAKE NOMINATIONS FOR BUCKS REPRESENTATIVE IN
REGIONAL SERVICE CORP. 2ND AND PASSED.

DAVE K. AND AL R. VOLUNTEER. BILL M. NOMINATES ANDY. ANDY
DECLINES.

SCOTT MOTIONS TO TABLE PREVIOUS MOTION. 2ND AND PASSED.

AL R. WAS GIVEN A VOTE OF CONFIDENCE TO CONTACT THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES FOR INFORMATION ON THE PROS AND CONS OF INCORPOR-
ATING A REGION.